

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL Clerc / Clerk: Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC 7 Nant y Glyn Llanrug Gwynedd LL55 4AH 2 07769 112875 ~ clerc@llanrug.cymru

## LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and press have the right to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Access to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 and extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless it was to be suspended by the Community Council by resolution made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right shall not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to agenda items no decision for action can be taken. A record of public participation will be included as a preamble in the Minutes and if any action is required they will be reported on in the Clerk's notes under Past Subject Issues.

## AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00 pm. Tuesday, 16 July 2019 at The Memorial Institute, Llanrug to discuss the issues mentioned below

- 438. To receive welcome from the Chair
- 439. To receive apologies.
- 440. Declaration of personal interest.
- 441. To confirm the minutes of the meeting of 18 June 2019
- 442. To confirm the minutes of the special meeting held on 24 June 2019
- 443. To discuss matters arising from the minutes.

- 444. To consider co-opting a member for the Llanrug ward and an opportunity to question an elector who has declared an interest in representing the Llanrug ward
- 445. To receive a report from Councilor Berwyn Parry Jones on activities over the month in Gwynedd Council.
- 446. To receive a report from Councilor Charles Jones on activities over the month in Gwynedd Council.
- 447. To consider an application under the Licensing Act 2003 The Bricks, Cwm y Glo
- 448. To receive a report on a meeting of the finance committee held on 1 July 2019
- 449. To receive a report on a meeting with Dylan Jones of Gwynedd Council held on 16 July 2019
- 450. To receive a report on a meeting of the leisure and amenities committee held on 16 July 2019
- 451. To receive a presentation by Mr Graham Williams, Chair of Llanrug Band
- 452. To receive an update on matters relating to the Churchyard and the situation on the road to the cemetery by the Reverend Robert Townsend
- 453. Planning Application

Planning Application Reference Number: C19 / 0619/23 / DA

Site Location: Pen Rallt, Cwm y Glo, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL554DU

Date of Registration: 04/07/2019

**Application Type: Non-material Amendments** 

Ward: Cwm y Glo

**Community: Llanrug** 

Proposal: Non-material amendment to create a new vehicular access and driveway approved under application no. C18 / 0095/23 / LL

**Status: Application registered** 

454. To consider any matter relating to the Cemetery

It is recommended that the public and press are excluded from the meeting for the next item

The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 Section 1 (2) states that "A body may by resolution exclude the public from a meeting (in whole or in part) whenever publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest. because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted or for other special reasons specified in the decision and arising out of the nature of that business or proceedings, and when such a resolution is passed, the Act will not \ t This requires the meeting to be open to the public during proceedings to which the decision relates. "

It is generally considered acceptable to exclude the press and public if the agenda item relates to the consideration of tenders, leases, the purchase of assets, for staffing matters covered by the Data Protection Act and the consideration of complaints. against the council or a complaint of the code of conduct.

455. To update the council on the determination of the clerk's salary

Any inquiries about the above or the work of the Council should be directed to the clerk of the council

Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC 7 Nant y Glyn, Llanrug Gwynedd LL55 4AH 2 07769 112875 Clerc@llanrug.cymru